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U.S Company Looking for Manufacturing Partners in INDIA-
Urgent Feedback required

IIA Members,

GXT Green, a USA based, award winning sustainable products company is looking for manufacturing partners
in India to introduce a range of sustainable low carbon products in India. They are initially looking to partner
with plastic bag manufacturing units (with extrusion, printing and cutting lines) in and around Delhi, UP,
Haryana and Rajasthan.

President & CEO of the Company is in Delhi till 2™ December 2012. 1A Members interested to discuss the
partnership may let IIA Head Office know their intention so that we are able to co-ordinate the dialogue with
the company.

Your feedback is required urgently.
Kind regards,

D.S.Verma
Executive Director

#Ui* Indian Industries Association

IIA Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand Gomti Nagar Lucknow-226010

Mob: +91-9415022544, Ph: +91-522-2720090, +91-522-3248178 Fax: +91-522-2720097
Website : www.iiaonline.in

Note: Use E-mails - Save Paper - Protect Trees & Go Greener

From: Manas Chatterjee [mailto:mchatterjee@globextec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 10:55 AM
To: lia@iiaonline.in

Subject: Looking for Manufacturing Partners in INDIA

D.SVerma,
Executive Director
A

Dear Mr. Verma,

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning.

Encouraged by a successful launch of ECOgrade products at the 32nd India International Trade Fair in Delhi,
GXT Green, a USA based, award winning sustainable products company is looking for manufacturing partners
in India to introduce a range of sustainable low carbon products in India.

We are initially looking to partner with plastic bag manufacturing units (with extrusion, printing and cutting

lines) in and around Delhi, UP, Haryana and Rajasthan and | would appreciate your associations guidance in
connecting us with potential partners and key stakeholders.

Head Office : IIA Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226 010
Tel.: +91-522-2720090, 3248178, Fax: +91-522-2720097, email : iia@iiaonline.in, website : www.iiaonline.in
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Meanwhile, feel free to contact me on my India cell phone 990 218 5635, | am currently in Delhi and | will be
returning to the USA on 12/2 and thereafter will be available either by email or phone. My USA cell phone
number is 617-818-5691.

Sincerely,

Bol Chotte 07_&0

GXT Green - Winner of MassTLC 2012 “Consumer Product of the Year"

Manas “Bob” Chatterjee

President & CEO

Global Exchange Technologies, Inc. (www.globextec.com)

GXT Green (www.gxtgreen.com), (A Div. of Global Exchange Technologies, Inc.)
505 Middlesex Turnpike,

Billerica, MA 01821

(617) 818-5691 (M)

(978) 735-4367 ext. 801 (T)

(978) 735-4368 (F)

G/T

“=i = Economics meeting ecology

Before printing, think about the environment
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